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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

State News Media

Kentucky Public Pensions Authority on behalf of the Kentucky Retirement

Systems and the County Employees Retirement System

September 16,2022

Meetings Notice

The Joint Disability and Administrative Appeals Committees of the Kentucky Retirement

Systems and the County Employees Retirement System will meet on Monday, September 26,

2022 at 10:00 a.m. via live video teleconference pursuant to Kentucky Revised Statutes

Section 61.826. The agenda is attached for your review.

KPPA will livestream the meeting on our Facebook page. Watch the meeting by going to the

KPPA Facebook page or the lobby at 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort, KY, on the date and

time of the meeting. The meetings will focus on confidential member account information and

will enter "Closed Session."

cc: The State Journal
KPPA Staff



SPECIAL CALLED MEETING OF THE
JOINT DISABILITY APPEALS COMMITTEE AND

JOINT ADMINISTRATIVE APPEALS COMMITTEE OF

KENTUCKY RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND
COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M., EASTERN TIME
1270 LOUISVILLE ROAD, FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601

1. Call to Order

2. Legal Public Statement

3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes

5. Discussion of Disability and Administrative Cases (Closed Session)

6. Discussion of Box.com training

7. Schedule Next Joint Committee Meeting

8. Other Business

9. Adjournment


